GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

Our Ref: MGLA230419-1031

2 May 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 23 April 2019. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked for;

In 2019, 2017, 2015 & 2013 what is/was the cheapest available option within your area
for the following:

The GLA is London's strategic government and does not operate in the same way as local
councils. In London you would need to contact the Borough Councils, Westminster City Council
and the City of London: https://www.london.gov.uk/in-my-area. The only information we hold
in scope of your request relates to the Crystal Palace National Sports Centre (CPNSC):

2013 2015 2017 2019
Hiring a senior grass football pitch for one match £150.00 £157.50 £164.00 £173.00
Hiring a junior grass football pitch for one match £150.00 £157.50 £164.00 £173.00
Hiring a basketball court for one session £42.60 £44.85 £47.20 £48.40
Hiring a squash court for one session £7.80 £8.10 £8.55 £9.00
A single, senior swim session £4.70 £4.95 £5.20 £5.45
A single, junior swim session £2.35 £2.45 £2.60 £2.20
Hiring a tennis court for one session £8.85 £9.30 £9.70 £10.25

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the

reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-

information/freedom-information
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